
BUCKLEY CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
Tuesday, January 23, 2024, at 6:00 P.M. 
Multi-Purpose Center, 811 Main Street 
Next Ordinance #01-24, Next Resolution #24-01, Next Agenda Bill #24-003 
Or Via Zoom: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83366597529?pwd=N2hMTmh5eEZ4TGpJd2dpbFp0cnkvdz09 
Call-in Number: 253-215-8782 
Meeting ID: 833 6659 7529    Meeting Passcode: 863441 

A. CALL TO ORDER
1. Pledge of Allegiance
2. Roll call
3. Agenda Modifications
4. Announcements, Appointments and Presentations

a. Oath of Office – Officer Paul Johnson
b. LTAC Appointments

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS - Time Limit of Three Minutes (Citizens wishing to speak are Encouraged to sign
up at City Hall by Wednesday prior to the Council Meeting)

C. COMMITTEE REPORTS
1. Mayor’s Report Burkett 
2. Council Member Comments & Good of the Order

D. CONSENT AGENDA
1. Approve minutes of October 24, 2023, City Council Meeting

E. REGULAR AGENDA

1. NEW BUSINESS
a. ORD No. ___-24: Comcast Franchise Agreement (1st reading only)
b. ORD No. ___-24: Establishing a One-Tenth of One Percent Sales and Use Tax

F. STAFF REPORTS
1. 4th Quarter 2023 Public Safety Report
2. 4th Quarter 2023 Municipal Court Report
3. City Administrator Update

G. PUBLIC COMMENTS - Time Limit of Three Minutes

Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024 1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

2



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

C. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

3



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 

Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

4



 

City Council Minutes – October 24, 2023 1 
  
 

  
City Council 

October 24, 2023 
 
Mayor Burkett called the regularly scheduled meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present:  Smith, Rose, Burbank, Green, 
Arsanto, and Tremblay 
 
Also present were: City Administrator Brunell, Finance Director Hines, Court 
Administrator Cash (via Zoom), Fire Chief Skogen, Police Chief Alfano, Senior Center 
Coordinator Mickelson, and City Clerk Percival 
 
Mayor Burkett asked if there were any other additions, deletions, or changes to the 
agenda. 
 
Council member Burbank moved to approve the agenda as presented.  Council 
member Arsanto seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS, APPOINTMENTS, AND PRESENTATIONS 
 
Citizens Advisory Commission 
April Rattray introduced the members that were present and shared the Commissions 
work plan for 2024.  She also shared that they will be seeking the Certified Local 
Government designation.  She then asked Council to adopt the workplan and consider 
budget for wayfinding.  She finished with sharing that their next meeting is November 
21 and the Commission meets monthly. 
 
CITIZEN PARTICIPATION  
 
Elizabeth Carter – Ms. Carter wanted to share a letter from Amy Boucher.  She also 
wanted to thank the Council for the reduced event fees.  She also shared that she hopes 
Council will think outside the box when it comes to handling the budget deficit which 
may be uncomfortable but she suggested looking at contracting out some services. 
 
Connie Bender- Ms. Bender stated that there was a SEPA notice down by the new 
restroom and one for September m25th that she did not see any public notice for.  She 
also was wondering why the Foothills Trail parking lot was coming back before Council 
again. 
 
Ali Santman – Ms. Santman stated that she is the Chamber President and owner of 
Main Street Bistro.  She said that the businesses will always support the police and fire. 
She would like the City to look at ways to cut costs rather than raising fees. She hopes 

Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

5



 

City Council Minutes – October 24, 2023 2 
  
 

the Chamber can partner with the City on more events in the coming year as these 
events bring people to Buckley and creates a place that people want to live and do 
business. 
 
Carolyn Harding – Ms. Harding shared that she is on the Board of the Chamber.  She 
shared that the Chamber supports a two year budget cycle. She shared their 
recommendations as it relates to the Council goals. She also said that some members 
will understand small increases in permits. She also shared that they would like to see all 
training and conferences eliminated for the next year.  They also would like the City to 
look at other options besides a property tax increase.  She recognizes that these are 
hard discussions to have but the City needs to explore long-term viability options. 
 
Council Member Comments & Good of the Order:  
 
Council member Green gave an update from the latest PCRC meeting.  He shared that 
the main focus was Transportation and recommendations for scoring projects. He 
shared that neither of the items voted on passed; which was equalizing scoring value 
and limiting applications.  He also shared that we definitely need more small cities 
represented. 
 
Council member Tremblay thanked Council member Green for participating in PCRC and 
wanted to remind everyone that their ballots should be in their mailboxes. 
 
Council member Arsanto said he has heard talk about reducing Court hours but the City 
doesn’t have any public transportation so this wouldn’t be an option. 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
Public Hearing – 2024 Property Tax Levy and 2024 EMS Levy 
Mayor Burkett Convened the Public Hearing at 6:24 PM. 
 
Finance Director Hines gave a brief presentation on the 2024 Property Tax Levy and 
2024 EMS Levy. 
 
Following the presentation, Mayor Burkett asked for public comment. 
 
After no public comment, Mayor Burkett closed the Public Hearing at 6:35 PM. 
 
STAFF REPORTS  
 
City Administrator Brunell shared that the Mayors of Pierce County have drafted a letter 
of support for the Public Safety measures that will be coming before the legislature. 

Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

6



 

City Council Minutes – October 24, 2023 3 
  
 

Council member Tremblay moved to adjourn.  Council member Rose seconded the 
motion.  Motion carried. 
 
With nothing further, the meeting was adjourned at 6:36 PM. 
 
 
 
 
Mayor       City Administrator 
 
Prepared by:  Treva Percival, City Clerk 

Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

7



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

E. REGULAR AGENDA 

Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

8



1ST READING ONLY 

Comcast Franchise Agreement 

 

Per RCW 35A.47.040 – Franchises and permits – 
Streets and public ways 

 

Per the above RCW, “No ordinance or resolution 
granting any franchise in a code city for any purpose 
shall be adopted or passed by the City’s legislative body 
on the day of its introduction nor for five days 
thereafter…” 

Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

9



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

10



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

11



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

12



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

13



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

14



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

15



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

16



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

17



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

18



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

19



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

20



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

21



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

22



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

23



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

24



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

25



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

26



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

27



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

28



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

29



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

30



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

31



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

32



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

33



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

34



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

35



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

36



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

37



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

38



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

39



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

40



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

41



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

42



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

43



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

44



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

45



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

46



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

47



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

48



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

49



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

50



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

51



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

52



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

53



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

54



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

55



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

56



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

57



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

58



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

59



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

60



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

61



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

62



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

63



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

64



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

65



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

66



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

67



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

68



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

69



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

70



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

71



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

72



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

73



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

74



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

75



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

76



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

77



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

78



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

79



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

80



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

81



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

82



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

83



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

84



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

85



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

86



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

87



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

88



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

89



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

90



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

91



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

92



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

93



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

94



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

95



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

96



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

97



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

98



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

99



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

100



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

101



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

102



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

103



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

104



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

105



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

106



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

107



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

108



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

109



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

110



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

111



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

112



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

113



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

114



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

115



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

116



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

117



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

118



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

119



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

F. STAFF REPORTS 

Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

120



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

121



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

122



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

123



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

124



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

125



Complete City Council Agenda Packet - 1/23/2024
 

126


	City Council Agenda - 1.23.2024
	B. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	C. COMMITTEE REPORTS
	D. CONSENT AGENDA
	City Council Minutes 10-24-2023
	E. REGULAR AGENDA
	1ST READING ONLY
	Regular Agenda Item 1 (part 1)
	Regular Agenda Item 1 (part 2)
	Regular Agenda Item 2
	F. STAFF REPORTS
	Staff Reports - Police
	Staff Reports - Court



